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Prohibition on the Enforcement of Administrative Immigration Warrants 
(Supersedes DB 16-048) 

Members are reminded that it is the policy of the San Francisco Police Department to foster respect 
and trust between law enforcement and residents, to protect limited local resources, to encourage 
cooperation between residents and City officials, including especially law enforcement and public 
health officers and employees, and to ensure community security. It is also Department policy (DGO 
5.15 and reminder DB 17-015), consistent with its obligations under state and federal law, to adhere to 
the City of Refuge Ordinance, pursuant to SF Administrative Code §12H.2. This ordinance prohibits 
the use of City resources to assist in the enforcement of federal immigration laws or to gather or 
disseminate information regarding release status of individuals or any such other such "personal 
information" or as defined in 121 unless required by Federal or State statute, regulation or court 
decision. Personal information is defined as "any confidential, identifying information about an 
individual, including, but not limited to home or work contact information, and family or emergency 
contact information unless required by Federal or State statute, regulation or court decision (Admin. 
Code 121.2). 

One of those limited circumstances allows members of the SFPD to enforce federal criminal warrants 
for arrest. Federal administrative (civil) warrants are not to be enforced and persons detained under 
such civil warrants will not be accepted by San Francisco Sheriffs Department personnel at CJ1. 
NCIC warrant responses will make clear whether the warrant is civil or criminal. 

"Federal Immigration Administrative Warrant of Removal" warrants shall not be enforced. 
"Federal Immigration Administrative Warrant of Arrest", warrants shall not be enforced. 
"Federal Criminal Warrant issued for violation of Title 18 USC, Section XXX"way be enforced (see 
DGO 6.18). 

Attached are samples of NCIC print-outs of both administrative (civil) and criminal warrants that were 
provided for your reference by the SFSD. 

Interim Chief of Police 

Per DB 15441, both sworn and non-sworn members are required to electronically acknowledge this 
Department Bulletin in HRMS. Please review Department Bulletin 17-015. 
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SAMPLE RESPONSE FROM NCIC INQUIRY: CRIMINAL ICE WARRANT 

One Example of ii Criminal Warrant 

Y ZW S9ARQHFP WANTED RSQR rmE 11LOH( JCORP RTGAflDL$ O1 
r-XTPADITION AND ?MUO 	CORDS )II01CATING p0$X14I, 	TRSTAT 
RXTMITION PROM VV INQJIJU 1ktcY LOCMO. ALL OTHER NCIO PERSONS 
FILE ARE SEARCHED WITHOUT LIM ITATIONS. 
i1K8/WIRTRD PERSON 

FULL BKTIUIIWMOfl =EBB OTHERWISE NOTED IN !FHR 141S FIW 
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VIOLAT1011 13F TITLE 15 tlSc SECTIOR 1S42, FALSE 

MIS/ON 11 PASSPORT APPLICATXON 	SUED BY EMS U $ DIS' lOT 000RT. EASTERN 
taB/DISTRICT SE 
DRAM 
ORI is ras LSSc S02 5-5020 
D0S/15730515 
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BIC/W133455759 DTS/20090115 1510 SET DLU/20120411 1301 SET 
15t45D CONFIRM WARRANT AND EXTRADITION WITH ORI 

Again, member-s ahaN continue to act upon criuthial warrants cntsrcd by ICE into NCC 
puratatiL to relevant directives (e 	.3.0. 302.06 WALE). 
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